Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Amos, James A <jamos@blm.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 7:47 AM

To: Michael Stubblefield

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Remediation starting at the Judah Oil, LLC Cedar Lake SWD unloading station

You’'re good to proceed as is. Thanks

From: Michael Stubblefield [mailto:mstubblefield@talonlpe.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 12:47 PM

To: Amos, James A

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: Remediation starting at the Judah Oil, LLC Cedar Lake SWD unloading station

Jim,

On 10/16/2012 the remediation actions will be started for the correction of the Judah Qil, LLC Cedar Lake SWD
unloading station release. Please contact me if the work plan dated October 10, 1012 for the correction of the release,
as presented to the BLM has additional stipulations.

Mike Stubblefield

Project Manager
Talon/LPE

408 West Texas Avenue
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
(575) 746.8768 phone
(575) 746.8905 fax

(575) 441.7254 cell
www.talonipe.com

TA..ON

Better Business Bureau Torch Award for Marketplace Ethics: 2010 Winner, 2009 Finalist
Staples Foundation for Learning Hall of Fame Recipient: 2010

ICIC and Business Week- Top 100: 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007, 2006

Inc. 500/5000: 2011, 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007



